# State Environment Impact Assessment Authority, Bihar

2<sup>nd</sup> floor, Beltron Bhawan, Shastri Nagar, Patna - 800 023.

Ref. No. - 177

Patna, Date: - 25 04 2022

# 14<sup>th</sup> Minutes of the meeting of SEIAA, Bihar, constituted on 12-08-2021 convened on 25<sup>th</sup> April, 2022.

A meeting of SEIAA was convened on Monday, 25th April, 2022.

#### Present: -

Shri Atul Aditya Pandey
Shri Arun Prakash
Member.

3. Shri Sudhir Kumar - Member Secretary.

# AGENDA 01 to 76

# Sand Mining Consideration of Extension of Validity of EC Proposals

- Proposed Sand Mining Project at Andhary Ghat on Son River of District:-Bhojpur, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited – Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1898/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/258080/2022)
- Proposed Sand Mining Project at Bihta Ghat on Son River of District:-Bhojpur, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited – Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1899/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/259106/2022)
- 3. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Kirkiri Ghat on Son River of District:-Bhojpur, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1900/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/259127/2022)
- Proposed Sand Mining Project at Gahra Ghat on Punpun River of District: Patna, State: Bihar by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited – Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1906/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/259310/2022)
- 5. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Pane Chak Ghat on Son River of District:- Patna, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1907/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/259343/2022)

- 6. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Nadpura Ghat on Dhardha River of District:- Patna, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1908/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/259438/2022)
- 7. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Bakua Ghat on Punpun River of District:- Patna, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1909/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/259480/2022)
- 8. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Patringa Ghat on Punpun River of District:- Patna, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1910/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/259535/2022)
- 9. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Sahora Ghat on Punpun River of District:- Patna, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1878/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/257637/2022)
- 10. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Deoriya Ghat on Punpun River of District:- Patna, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1877/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/257648/2022)
- 11. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Chakiya Ghat on Punpun River of District:- Patna, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1884/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/257924/2022)
- 12. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Khania Ghat on Punpun River of District:- Patna, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1876/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/258046/2022)
- 13. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Dumri Ghat on Punpun River of District:- Patna, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1880/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/257987/2022)
- 14. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Mahadev Ghat On Son River of District:-Rohtas, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1888/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/257776/2022)
- 15. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Dalmiananagar Ghat On Son River of District:-Rohtas, State:-Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1889/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/257737/2022)

- 16. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Baruhi Ghat On Son River of District:-Bhojpur, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1902/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/259153/2022)
- 17. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Fathepur Ghat On Son River of District:-Bhojpur, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1903/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/259205/2022)
- 18. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Karbasin Ghat On Son River of District:-Bhojpur, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1904/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/259236/2022)
- 19. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Peur Ghat On Son River of District:-Bhojpur, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1905/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/259250/2022)
- 20. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Sandesh Ghat On Son River of District:-Bhojpur, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1901/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/259137/2022)
- 21. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Bajaura Ghat on Lilajan River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1924/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261932/2022)
- 22. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Pirasin Ghat on Lilajan River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1925/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261940/2022)
- 23. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Koshila Ghat on Lilajan River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1926/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261802/2022)
- 24. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Khajbatti Ghat on Lilajan River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1927/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261948/2022)
- 25. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Mocharim Ghat on Lilajan River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1928/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261959/2022)
- 26. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Amuwa Ghat on Lilajan River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1929/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261964/2022)

- 27. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Khiryawan Ghat on Lilajan River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1930/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261980/2022)
- 28. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Jalahi Ghat on Mohana River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1931/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261810/2022)
- 29. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Mohanpur Ghat on Mohana River of District:- Gaya, State:-Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1932/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261988/2022)
- 30. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Maithani Ghat on Mohana River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1933/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261993/2022)
- 31. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Banahi Ghat on Morhar River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1934/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261817/2022)
- 32. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Rajan Ghat on Morhar River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1935/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261840/2022)
- 33. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Dakhner Ghat on Morhar River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1936/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261846/2022)
- 34. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Panch Devta Ghat on Morhar River of District:- Gaya, State:-Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1937/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261856/2022)
- 35. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Guljana Ghat on Morhar River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1938/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261861/2022)
- 36. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Nimsar Ghat on Morhar River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1939/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262002/2022)



- 37. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Bala Bigha Ghat on Morhar River of District:- Gaya, State:-Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1940/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261871/2022)
- 38. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Men Ghat on Morhar River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1941/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262008/2022)
- 39. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Paraiya Ghat on Buddh River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1942/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262011/2022)
- 40. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Milkibagh Ghat on Buddh River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1943/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262039/2022)
- 41. Proposed Sand Mining Project at DhuwaGhat on Dhadhar River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1944/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262046/2022)
- 42. Proposed Sand Mining Project at DedorGarhGhat on Dhadhar River of District:- Gaya, State:-Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1945/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262053/2022)
- 43. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Tarawan Ghat on Dhadhar River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1946/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262063/2022)
- 44. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Jamuawan Ghat on Dhadhar River of District:- Gaya, State:-Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1947/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262068/2022)
- 45. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Maltidaurpur Ghat on Dhadhar River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1948/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261875/2022)

- 46. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Ramshila Ghat on Falgu River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1951/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/260502/2022)
- 47. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Telbhiga Ghat on Falgu River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1952/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/260518/2022)
- 48. Proposed Sand Mining Project at DalelChak Ghat on Falgu River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1953/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/260528/2022)
- 49. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Mahuuama Ghat on Morhar River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1954/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/260536/2022)
- 50. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Uchrima Ghat on Morhar River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1955/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/260556/2022)
- 51. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Nepa Ghat on Morhar River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1957/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/260598/2022)
- 52. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Arrabari Ghat on Mahananda River (Strech 1) Block No.-01 of District:- Kishanganj, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1959/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262086/2022)
- 53. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Baldiya Ghat on Donk River (Strech 2) Block No.-02 of District:-Kishanganj, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited – Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1962/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262115/2022)
- 54. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Belwa Ghat on Donk River (Strech 2) Block No.-01 of District:-Kishanganj, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited – Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1963/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262121/2022)
- 55. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Thakurganj Ghat on Chenga River (Strech 3) Block No.-01 of District:- Kishanganj, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg.

- Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1964/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262148/2022)
- 56. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Chakla Ghat on Mahanadi River (Strech 1) Block No.-02 of District:- Kishanganj, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1965/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262126/2022)
- 57. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Pawna Ghat on Budhi Kanki River (Strech 5) Block No.-01 of District:- Kishanganj, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1966/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262134/2022)
- 58. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Terahrasia Ghat on Ganga River of District:-Vaishali, State:-Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1968/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261028/2022)
- 59. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Navanagar &Umer Ghat on Ganga River of District:-Vaishali, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1969/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261007/2022)
- 60. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Innarwa & Bhangaha Ghat on Uria (Tributary of BurhiGandak) River of District:- West Champaran, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1971/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261158/2022)
- 61. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Bhaironganj Ghat On Harha (Tributary of Burhi Gandak) River of District:- West Champaran, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1972/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261176/2022)
- 62. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Bhaironganj Bholapur Ghat On Harha (Tributary of Burhi Gandak) River of District:- West Champaran, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1973/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261292/2022)
- 63. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Dhanarpa Ghat On Masan River of District:- West Champaran, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1974/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261744/2022)

- 64. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Madhubani Ghat(2.28 Ha) On Chhoti Gandak (Tributary of Burhi Gandak) River of District:- West Champaran, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1976/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261753/2022)
- 65. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Madhubani Ghat(0.59 Ha) On Chhoti Gandak (Tributary of Burhi Gandak) River of District:- West Champaran, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1977/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261757/2022)
- 66. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Shamserwan Ghat On Chhoti Gandak (Tributary of Burhi Gandak) River of District:- West Champaran, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1978/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261784/2022)
- 67. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Karamnsa Ghat On Karamnsa River of District:-Buxar, State:-Bihar, (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1979/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262153/2022)
- 68. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Rohinibhan (Dihari) Ghat On Karamnsa River of District:-Buxar, State:-Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1980/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262156/2022)
- 69. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Lewar Ghat On Kao River of District:-Buxar, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1981/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262172/2022)
- 70. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Sidhipur Ghat On Kao River of District:-Buxar, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1982/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262178/2022)
- 71. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Sikraul Ghat On Thora River of District:-Buxar, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1983/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262188/2022)
- 72. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Manthana Ghat On Thora River of District:-Buxar, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1984/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262193/2022)
- 73. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Amsari (Dumrao) Ghat On Kao River of District:-Buxar, State:-Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental

- Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1985/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262197/2022)
- 74. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Baikunthpur Ghat On Thora River of District:-Buxar, State:-Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1986/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262205/2022)
- 75. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Panchdharwa (Rupsagar) Ghat On Kao River of District:-Buxar, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1987/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262214/2022)
- 76. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Baksa Ghat On Donk River (Strech 2) Block No.-03 of District:-Kishanganj, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited – Reg. Extension of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1961/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262107/2022)
- ➤ Proposal discussed in SEAC on 11<sup>th</sup> April, 2022 and recommended for Consideration of Extension of Validity of EC Proposals.
- Recommendation SEAC:- The SEAC recommend for Extension of Environmental Clearance with the following conditions:-
  - I. The Project Proponent has to submit the Replenishment Study Report for FY 2020 21 and 2021-22 for the concerned sand ghats. Till the time the Replenishment Study is conducted (Pre & Post monsoon), sand mining shall be done upto the depth of one meter only. The sand ghat wise Replenishment Study (Pre & Post monsoon) has to be submitted for the year 2022-23 to this committee by December, 2022, for further consideration by the committee. If the Replenishment Study (sand ghat wise) is not submitted by December, 2022, the approval for the Environmental Clearance extension shall stand revoked.
  - II. The other conditions (specific and general) as contained in the original Environmental Clearance shall be applicable to this Environmental Clearance extension as well, apart from the extant guidelines and court orders.
  - III. The Project Proponent must ensure no mining activity is carried out during monsoon season.

- IV. During presentation the project proponent stated that the sand extracted will be stacked in the secondary storage point adjoining the sand mining lease areas. Regarding this, the committee cautioned the Project Proponent that no sand mining is carried out in the garb of secondary storage point, especially during the rainy season (July to September). The project proponent was also cautioned that all necessary measures should be in place to check illegal sand mining.
- V. Sand Mining shall be carried out till the time as the Hon'ble Supreme Court has allowed in Civil Appeal No(s).3661-3662/2020.
- VI. The sand mining should be carried out in strict compliance of all the relevant extant guidelines of the Government, applicable Acts/Rules and the orders of the Hon'ble National Green Tribunal/ any other Hon'ble Courts, for environmental protection.

#### ➤ Resolve of the SEIAA:-

In view of the consideration of SEAC and its recommendation to grant of Extension of Validity of Environmental Clearance, the SEIAA resolved to grant of Extension of Validity of Environmental Clearance with above conditions and additional conditions as follows:-

- I. Submit quarterly Compliance report of Extension of Validity of Environmental Clearance.
- II. Extension of Validity of Environmental Clearance upto 31.12.2022.
- III. The project Proponent shall obtain fresh Environmental Clearance in case of change in scope of the project, if any.

#### AGENDA 77 to 84

#### Consideration of rejection of Extension of Environmental Clearance of the followings:-

77. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Bhadeja Ghat on Falgu River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited—Reg. Extension validity of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1949/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/260469/2022)

#### **▶** Recommendation of SEAC:-

The mining ghat was found located at approx. 275meter from the bridge on Patna- Gaya - Dobhi national highway road. Hence the committee resolveto rejects this sand mining ghat for extension of validity of Environmental Clearance, for not complying the guideline issued by MoEF&CC,GoI.

#### ➤ Resolve of the SEIAA:-

Considering the observation and recommendation of SEAC, the proposal of sand mining projects at Bhadeja Ghat is rejected. The proponent must obey the guidelines issued by MoEF&CC.

78. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Bhusanda Ghat on Falgu River of District:- Gaya, State:-Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited—Reg. Extension validity of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1950/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/260487/2022)

#### **Recommendation of SEAC:-**

This sand mining ghat was found proposed adjoining to the Rubber Dam. Hence committee resolve to reject this sand mining ghta for extension of validity of Environmental Clearance, for not complying the guideline issued by MoEF&CC, GoI.

#### > Resolve of the SEIAA:-

Considering the observation and recommendation of SEAC, the proposal of sand mining projects at Bhusanda Ghat is rejected. The proponent must obey the guidelines issued by MoEF&CC.

79. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Amirganj Ghat on Morhar River of District:- Gaya, State:-Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited— Reg. Extension validity of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1956/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/260577/2022)

#### **Recommendation of SEAC:-**

The mining ghat was found located at approx. 120 meter from the bridge on Gurua-Cherki road. Hence the committee resolve to rejects this sand mining ghat for extension of validity of Environmental Clearance, for not complying the guideline issued by MoEF&CC, GoI.

#### > Resolve of the SEIAA:-

Considering the observation and recommendation of SEAC, the proposal of sand mining projects at Amirganj Ghat is rejected. The proponent must obey the guidelines issued by MoEF&CC.

80. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Kusap Ghat on Morhar River of District:- Gaya, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited—Reg. Extension validity of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1958/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/260621/2022)

#### **Recommendation of SEAC:-**

The mining ghat was found located at approx.150 meter from the bridge on National Highway 120 road. Hence the committees resolve to rejects this sand mining ghat for extension of validity of Environmental Clearance, for not complying the guideline issued by MoEF&CC, GoI.

#### > Resolve of the SEIAA:-

Considering the observation and recommendation of SEAC, the proposal of sand mining projects at Kusap Ghat is rejected. The proponent must obey the guidelines issued by MoEF&CC.

Proposed Sand Mining Project at Kutti Ghat on Mahananda River (Strech 1) Block No.-03 of District:- Kishanganj, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited—Reg. Extension validity of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1960/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/262095/2022)

#### **Recommendation of SEAC:-**

This sand mining ghat was found the located within the active channel of Mahanda River. Hence committee resolve to reject this mining ghat for extension of validity of Environmental Clearance for not complying the guideline issued by MoEF&CC, GoI.

#### Resolve of the SEIAA:-

Considering the observation and recommendation of SEAC, the proposal of sand mining projects at Kutti Ghat is rejected. The proponent must obey the guidelines issued by MoEF&CC.

82. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Gop Ghat on Ganga River of District:-Vaishali, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited—Reg. Extension validity of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1967/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/260987/2022)

# Recommendation SEAC:-

This sand mining ghat was found the located within the active channel of Ganga River. Hence committee resolve to reject this mining ghat for extension of validity of Environmental Clearance for not complying the guideline issued by MoEF&CC, GoI.

#### Resolve of the SEIAA:-

Considering the observation and recommendation of SEAC, the proposal of sand mining projects at Gop Ghat is rejected. The proponent must obey the guidelines issued by MoEF&CC.

83. Proposed Sand Mining Project at Kunriya Ghat on Masan River of District:- West Champaran, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited— Reg. Extension validity of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1970/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261152/2022)

# **Recommendation SEAC:-**

The mining ghat was found located at approx. 91 meter from the bridge on Ramnagar Bharoganj road. Hence the committees resolve to rejects this sand mining ghat for extension of

b

validity of Environmental Clearance, for not complying the guideline issued by MoEF&CC, GoI.

#### Resolve of the SEIAA:-

Considering the observation and recommendation of SEAC, the proposal of sand mining projects at Kunriya Ghat is rejected. The proponent must obey the guidelines issued by MoEF&CC.

Proposed Sand Mining Project at Kunriya Ghat On Masan (Tributary of BurhiGandak) River of District:- West Champaran, State:- Bihar, by M/s Bihar State Mining Corporation Limited—Reg. Extension validity of Environmental Clearance. (File No.: SIA/1(a)/Extension EC/1975/2022, Proposal No: SIA/BR/MIN/261751/2022)

### Recommendation SEAC:-

The mining ghat was found located at approx. 145 meter from the bridge on Ramnagar Bharoganj road. Hence the committees resolve to rejects this sand mining ghat for extension of validity of Environmental Clearance, for not complying the guideline issued by MoEF&CC, GoI.

#### Resolve of the SEIAA:-

Considering the observation and recommendation of SEAC, the proposal of sand mining projects at Kunriya Ghat is rejected. The proponent must obey the guidelines issued by MoEF&CC.

(Sudhir Kumar),

Member Secretary, SEIAA

(Arun Prakash) Member, SEIAA (Atul Aditya Pandey) Chairman, SEIAA